

## White, Ally

---

**From:** Ally White <ally@beeskneeshoney.net.au>  
**Sent:** Monday, 10 June 2024 11:25 AM  
**To:** White, Ally  
**Subject:** Fwd: RE: Tasmania u18 Girls

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Joshua Mardell <joshua.mardell@hockeytasmania.com.au>  
Date: May 15, 2024 2:53 PM  
Subject: RE: Tasmania u18 Girls  
To:  
Cc: "Brooks, Susan" <Susan.Brooks@servicesaustralia.gov.au>, Troy Rolle <troy.rolle@hockeytasmania.com.au>

Hi Everyone,

Apologies I missed the full team list of the email please see full list below:

Charli Ross

Chloe White

Harriet Sproule

Maddie Jotic

Madeline Windsor

Rosie Salmon

Sophie Kruimink

Wavey van Dorsselaer

Alice Maddock

Cadele Harris

Felicity Skeggs

Holly Teale

Madeline Nogajski

Phoebe Sproule

Wilhelmina Fish

Anika Jolley

Lucy Anders

Support Players

Abi Lucas

Ella Lamprey

Regards

Josh Mardell

Pathway and Development Officer

**T** (03) 6228 0780 / **M** 0401941901

**E** [joshua.mardell@hockeytasmania.com.au](mailto:joshua.mardell@hockeytasmania.com.au)

PO Box 96, New Town, Tas, 7008

[www.hockeytasmania.com.au](http://www.hockeytasmania.com.au)

Office Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4pm



---

**From:** Joshua Mardell

**Sent:** Wednesday, May 15, 2024 2:40 PM

**Cc:** Brooks, Susan <[Susan.Brooks@servicesaustralia.gov.au](mailto:Susan.Brooks@servicesaustralia.gov.au)>; Troy Rolle

<troy.rolle@hockeytasmania.com.au>

**Subject:** Tasmania u18 Girls

Hi Everyone,

Congratulations on your selection for the u18 Girls Tasmanian team.

Just a reminder that Southern midweek training is taking place tonight, please be warmed up ready to go on the turf at 5pm.

The first weekend session will be this Sunday in Hobart as previously communicated. Please make sure that you bring a notebook and any PCD gear you have to this session.

We will be using Heja for team communications this year, the team code to log into the team on the Heja app is DU-637530. Further communications will be sent around logistics for the team in the coming weeks

Regards

Josh Mardell

Pathway and Development Officer

T (03) 6228 0780 / M 0401941901

E [joshua.mardell@hockeytasmania.com.au](mailto:joshua.mardell@hockeytasmania.com.au)

PO Box 96, New Town, Tas, 7008

[www.hockeytasmania.com.au](http://www.hockeytasmania.com.au)

Office Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4pm

